
 
 
 

TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY GROUP  
 
Date:- Wednesday 17 May 2023 Venue:- Microsoft Teams Meeting 
Time:- 10.00 a.m.   
 

AGENDA 
 
 
1. Apologies for Absence  
  

 
2. Minutes of the previous meeting held on 1st February, 2023 (Pages 3 - 9) 
  

 
3. Matters arising from the previous minutes (not covered by the agenda items)  
  

 
4. Questions on Transport Issues (Pages 11 - 13) 
  

 
5. South Yorkshire Mayoral Combined Authority Transport, - Update  
  

 
6. Bus Operators - Update  

 
 

(1) First Group 
(2) Stagecoach 
(3) Rotherham Community Transport 

 
7. Railway Operators - Update  
  

 
8. RMBC Transportation Unit - Updates (Pages 15 - 27) 
  

 
9. Any other business  
  

 
10. Date and time of the next meeting  

 
Wednesday, 26th July, 2023, commencing at 10.00 a.m. via Microsoft Teams 

 

Sharon Kemp, 
Chief Executive. 



This page is intentionally left blank



 TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY GROUP - 01/02/23 

 

TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY GROUP 
1st February, 2023 

 
 
Present:- Councillor Cusworth (in the Chair); Councillors Aveyard, Bennett-Sylvester, 
Bird, Browne, Castledine-Dack, T. Collingham, Griffin, Keenan, McNeely, Sansome, 
Wilson, Wyatt and Mr. C. Jepson (Anston Parish Council). 
 
Also present were Steve Grant (Stagecoach, Worksop Depot), Sam Millington, Lisa 
Maloney (Northern Railway), Andy Wright (SYMCA) and John Young (Stagecoach). 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Beck, Alam, Baker-Rogers, 
Burnett, Cooksey, Elliott, Hunter, Lelliott, Mills and Mrs. J. Hart (Dinnington St. John’s 
Parish Council). 
 
31.  

  
MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 26TH OCOBER, 
2022  
 

 Consideration was given to the minutes of the previous meeting held on 
26th October, 2022. 
 
Agreed:-  That the minutes of the meeting held on 26th October, 2022, be 
approved as a true record. 
 

32.  
  
MATTERS ARISING FROM THE PREVIOUS MINUTES (NOT 
COVERED BY THE AGENDA ITEMS)  
 

 There were no matters arising from the previous minutes. 
 

33.  
  
QUESTIONS ON TRANSPORT ISSUES  
 

 The Transportation Advisory Group noted the questions and answers on 
transport matters that had been submitted in advance of the meeting that 
had been included in the agenda pack. 
 
In response to the question submitted and answer received, Councillor 
Griffin asked if the planned consultation would be station by station or a 
single consultation exercise for the whole country.  Issues varied 
depending upon the station. 
 
Lisa Maloney (Northern Rail) reported that, despite much in the media, as 
yet there were no plans to close any ticket offices.  However, the role of 
staff who worked in them was being looked at with a view to widening and 
upskilling the role 
 
In response to the question submitted by Councillor Cooksey, there was a 
rolling programme of cabling by City Fibre which narrowed the 
carriageway when safety barriers were erected resulting in bus services 
having to divert, often at short notice.  It was suspected that this may well 
be the case with service No. 115 as referred to in the question.   

Page 3 Agenda Item 2



TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY GROUP - 01/02/23  
 
 

 
In response to the question submitted by Councillor Sheppard, Lisa 
Maloney (Northern Rail) reported that it was down to the ticket machine 
available at the particular station.  Some ticket machines gave an option 
to purchase an advance ticket which was cheaper than the standard fare.  
It was hoped that a software update would resolve this issue. 
 
In response to the question submitted by Councillor Sheppard, Andy 
Wright (SYMCA) stated that it was not a statutory obligation for the 
operators to provide such information and it would be their decision as to 
what information was shared with customers.  The information provided to 
the SYMCA was subject to a data sharing agreement. 
 
Steve Grant, Operations Manager, Worksop, stated that Stagecoach tried 
to get as much information out as possible via Twitter but acknowledged 
that it was only a select group of passengers that would access it. 
 
Agreed:-  That Lisa Maloney, Northern Rail, provide an update to the next 
meeting on ticket machines and the ability to purchase advance tickets. 
 

34.  
  
SOUTH YORKSHIRE MAYORAL COMBINED AUTHORITY 
TRANSPORT -  UPDATE  
 

 Andy Wright gave the following verbal update:- 
 

 SYPTE was still the statutory body until it was devolved at the end of 
March, 2023.  Services would be going out to tender shortly with a 
start date of July 
 

 The tender round would be challenging for both operators and the 
SYMCA.  The Government had provided additional funding either 
directly to the operators and SYMCA to help support bus services 
throughout Covid whilst patronage had been significantly declined.  
Patronage was now 80% “normal” fare payers but ENCTS customers 
that benefited from subsidised fares had reduced to 60% of pre-Covid 
numbers 

 

 SYMCA funded additional social necessary services that could not be 
funded by the commercial operators 

 

 No clear statement of intent had been made of what Government 
funding would be available for the next financial year.  It was an 
uncertain future in terms of what the impact would be on the network 
services 

 

 Desire to work with all stakeholders to get back to a healthy and 
sustainable commercial and supported service 

 

 Initial indications were that Mayor’s £2 fare scheme and now the 
Government scheme,  suggested that it had been successful and 

Page 4



 TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY GROUP - 01/02/23 

 

generated some patronage.  It was challenging to indicate how the 
passenger numbers may have varied because of seasonal variation.  
It was felt to have been worthwhile and brought focus to the transport 
but as to what degree it generated new customers was difficult to 
ascertain 

 
35.  

  
BUS OPERATORS - UPDATE  
 

 First Group 
No representative was in attendance. 
 
Stagecoach 
Patronage 

 Approximately 73% of pre-Covid level which was a slight uplift linked 
to the £2 fare; the test would be as to whether that new business 
could be retained when the scheme finished at the end of March 

 
Fare Increase 

 Increase from 2nd January, however, for many that increase had 
effectively not take place due to the £2 fare.  Options were being 
worked through as how to possibly minimise the impact 

 
Staffing 

 The situation was still quite delicate and in particular Rawmarsh 
Depot.  There had been a few challenges recently but things had 
improved but there was still some work to do   

 In terms of reliability, approximately 96-97% of all journeys were run 
but it did vary from day-to-day.  Another factor impacting was sickness 
on the day with sickness levels having increased generally since 
Covid.  It was recognised that this was a national trend with people 
more likely to be concerned about coming to work if they had a cold 
particular in roles where they mixed with the public.  This was 
reflected in the new establishment figures 

 The number of leavers had slowed down and looking at changes to 
rosters to try and better match staff to the hours they wanted to work  

 
Funding 

 It was still unclear what would happen at the end of March when the 
funding ceased but there was close work with the SYMCA.  Attempts 
would be made to maintain and protect the network as much as 
possible given the significant increased costs and rider numbers  

 
Electric Buses 

 Rawmarsh Depot would receive 23 new electric buses in 2024 and 
would operate the 22X and 221 services  

 There would be a rigorous training programme over the next few 
months for engineers and drivers 

 
Rotherham Community Transport 
No representative was present 

Page 5



TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY GROUP - 01/02/23  
 
 

 
Andy Wright, SYMCA, reported that the community sector’s patronage 
had struggled throughout Covid.  The SYMCA would be working with 
them on an annual business plan to encourage that patronage to return. 
 
There would also be investment in 2 electric vehicles for the community 
transport area.  They were being tested in the real environment to 
ascertain how they featured in that type of operation.  They were currently 
in the procurement stage. 
 
Elected Members were encouraged to remind their constituents that 
community transport was there for those with less accessibility and not 
able to access the core network. 
 
Agreed:- That the update be noted. 
 

36.  
  
RAILWAY OPERATORS - UPDATE  
 

 Lisa Maloney, Northern Rail, gave the following verbal update:- 
 

 Current performance data  included the period of striking.  On time 
performance was 55%, within 3 minutes 77%, within 15 minutes 97% 
and cancellation rate of 3.8% 

 Within 3 minutes was just below target (80%), cancellation target just 
over target and on time should be higher than 55%.  However, the 
latter had been heavily impacted by industrial action, weather, 
engineering issues etc. and hopefully it would improve as the weather 
improved 

 RMT – had been presented with an offer from the Department of 
Transport which they were considering and discussing 

 ASLEF – on strike today with further strike action planned for the 3rd.  
They had been presented with an offer that had been rejected.  The 
matter was with the Department of Transport.  As an operator, 
Northern Rail, could not speak to the unions 

 An engineering issue had been identified just after Christmas at the 
Harbridge Junction between Wakefield Kirkgate and Barnsley.  A 
temporary fix had been sourced with a new part now secured and 
would be fixed by an overnight position in March 

 
Agreed:-  That the update be noted. 
 

37.  
  
RMBC TRANSPORTATION UNIT - UPDATES  
 

 Andrew Moss, Head of Transport Infrastructure, gave an update with the 
aid of the following powerpoint presentation:- 
 
Delivery 2022 Update 

 Parkway Scheme – complete 

 Greasbrough Junction – complete 

 Bellows Road Clean Air Zone Scheme – complete 

Page 6



 TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY GROUP - 01/02/23 

 

 Other Schemes/Developments 
College Road NPIF junction improvement – to completion 
Cumwell Lane – approaching Section 278 sign off 
Motorway Service Area – Section 278 

 Programmes 
Cycle Hub and Schools Road Safety Training – ongoing 
Cycling Strategy Delivery Plan – in draft for March 2023 approval 
Traffic Management Act Part 6 – ready for submission to Government 

 Clean Air Zone Schemes – complete 

 Transforming Cities Fund Programme – scheme now in consultation, 
detailed design and awaiting FBC ahead of construction to March 
2024 

 City Region Sustainable Transport Settlement (CRST) – funding 
allocated, revenue funding approved, programme of scheme 
development in hand 

 Local schemes – Local Neighbourhood Road Safety (LNRS) 
Programme brought to completion.  New concept introduced and 
engagement started 

 Centenary Way Viaduct Slab Failure Scheme – Responded 
immediately, made safe.  TTM amended November back to 2 lanes.  
Full scheme to get funding approval.  Delivery Spring/Summer 2023 

 Service Management Processes – Service planning.  Budget bids 
submitted 

 
Year Ahead 2023 

 January – Application for Traffic Management Act (TMA) Part 6 
Powers 

 CRST into feasibility (early 2023) 

 Sheffield Clean Air Zone to go live 27th February, 2023 

 April – Cabinet report – Transport Capital Programme and finalisation 
of Cycling Delivery Plan 

 TCF into construction (early 2023-early 2024) 

 Local Transport Plan 4 – DfT consultation early 2023 for completion 
early 2024 (includes quantifiable carbon reduction) 

 The Whins into construction Spring 2023 

 LNRS tranche 1 delivery 

 TMA Part 6 Designation Order from Government (expected) 

 LNRS tranche 2 prioritisation Winter 2023/24 

 Bus service improvement plan and enhanced partnership working 
 
Policy Update 

 DfT indicate broadly similar direction of travel notwithstanding 
changes of Government i.e. improved tone on active travel and impact 
of spending review 

 SYMCA Transport Strategy and implementation plans to be renewed 
under LTP4 

 Bus Recovery Grant/£2 single cap ends March 
 
Wider Picture – current key issues – progress since previous update 

Page 7



TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY GROUP - 01/02/23  
 
 

 Strategy/Policy/Funding 

 Funding 
CRSTS 
Central Government Financial Statement 
Active Travel Fund 4 

 Integrated Rail Plan – ongoing lobby 
Active Travel England up and running 
Great British Railways – deferral of go live 

 Local Transport Plan 
Review to 2024 

 Carbon Reduction 

 Climate – now post COP26 
Global events continue to pressure 
Decarbonisation of transport 

 Active Travel 

 Health 
Increased focus on active travel, lower speeds and improve air 
quality 

 Air quality 
Sheffield City Council CAZ Scheme go live end of February 
Completion of RMBC CAZ schemes 
Active Travel progress on current schemes to March 2024 

 Public Transport and Covid Recovery 

 Covid – no new travel data as yet 

 BSIP and Public Transport Recovery – enhanced partnerships 

 Economy 
Inflation % 
Supplier shortages 

 
South Yorkshire Safer Roads Partnership Update 

 Strategy “VISION Zero” Launch 

 Governance and resourcing changes 

 Greater devolved responsibilities to member authorities 
 
Rail Travel 

 There were proposals for Rotherham main line and a new station at 
Waverley – both had £1M scheme development funding to enable 
them to be designed, business cases submitted to Government and 
then funding to be allocated by Government.  There was regional 
optimism as to the successful outcome of the bids which would 
hopefully be delivered in 2027-2030 

 Work was taking place on the delivery of a joint tram station and the 
travel benefits that would be derived from such 

 
Discussion ensued with the following issues raised:- 
 

 The need for road safety measures in Anston due to the number of 
accidents and traffic backlogs  

 The proposed tram train station at Magna was behind programme due 

Page 8



 TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY GROUP - 01/02/23 

 

to technical issues that needed to be addressed with regard to 
signalling in compliance with the main line signalling for trains and 
tram train signalling and how they dovetailed together.  These issues 
needed resolving with Network Rail.   

 
Agreed:-  (1)  That the update be noted. 
 
(2)  That an update be provided to the Panel on the current situation with 
the tram train station at Magna. 
 

38.  
  
ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 

 There was no other business to be considered. 
 

39.  
  
DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT MEETING  
 

 Agreed:-  That a further meeting be held on Wednesday, 17th May, 2022, 
commencing at 10.00 a.m. 
 

 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Questions to Transport Advisory Group – 17th May, 2023 
 
Question 1 – Councillor C. Carter 
 
There has been reports of anti-social behaviour relating to Brinsworth Academy 
students at the Bonet Lane bus stop for the 208 service at 14:54. Can this service be 
re-routed to have an additional stop during term-time to have a pickup in the layby at 
Brinsworth Academy (on Brinsworth Road), which is accessible on the current route, 
has much bigger capacity for students, and also would help the Academy manage 
their students better? 
 

 
 

  

Page 11 Agenda Item 4



Question 2 – Councillor Griffin 

Could the Stagecoach representative give an explanation with regard to the decision 
to end the number 21 service (which goes along Greystones Road in Whiston) from 
the beginning of May 2023. It would be good to receive at least an explanation and 
preferably something about planned developments which might reduce the impact of 
this decision. 
 
Residents and others with disabilities will struggle to get to such places as doctors 
surgeries and pharmacies and isolated people will find further difficulties in getting to 
a variety of places. 
Response:-  (Stagecoach) Service 21 is operated by Stagecoach and is financially 
supported by SYMCA. The route has been retendered, along with almost all other 
tenders. Any decision will be for SYMCA, but we have bid for the route and hope it will 
continue. 
Response:- (SYMCA)  We believe that  this was  mis-information that occurred in the 
community a while ago that the No. 21 was no longer going to run. There are no 
changes to the 21 with the current contract extension agreed until the 22nd July, 2023, 
to retain service continuity.  SYMCA are currently tendering for replacement service 
to the ones already provided from the 23rd July, 2023. 
A response from First, the operator, with regard to the request for another stop. 
 
 
Question 3 – Councillor Wyatt 
A question to Northern Rail.  
 
We see frequent cancellations of services from Swinton. For example, during week 
commencing 10th April, I understand every direct York service was cancelled along 
with numerous services to Doncaster.  
 
What steps are Northern Rail taking to address the issues which are leading to so 
many on the day cancellations and an inability to fulfil the timetable.  
 
I hope the consequent drop in recorded passenger numbers will not be used as 
evidence of lack of demand leading to reduced services going forward.   
 
People cannot travel if there are not trains to travel on. 
Response:-  Awaited from Northern Rail 
 
  

Page 12



Question 4 – Councillor Bennett Sylvester 
 
To RMBC Transportation  
 
Following the fall through of the scheme to reduce congestion on the A630 at 
Mushroom Roundabout a number of residents have suggested that confusing and 
poorly maintained road markings on the roundabout may be contributing to poor traffic 
flows. 
 
Is this something that can be looked into and any remedial action taken please? 
Response:- 
In respect of maintenance of the existing road markings, the representation made will 
be passed to the Highways Team for consideration as part of their road marking 
maintenance programme. 
 
In respect of the clarity of the existing layout, at face value markings appear to be in 
accordance with national guidance, and there are no issues officers are aware of that 
would suggest the congestion situation might be improved by re-lining. If we are 
provided with further detail as to the specific concern we may be able to consider this 
further. We would also observe that re-lining at the roundabout could not be expected 
to have any impact on the issue the original scheme was intended to address (that of 
blocking back from the downstream merge on the Doncaster Road exit). Whilst there 
may be complaints from some members of the public regarding the layout, this is not 
atypical at multi-lane roundabouts as a proportion of drivers do find these challenging 
owing to the relatively busy and complex nature of these junctions - this is typically not 
something that can be wholly addressed within lining changes. 
 
Question 5 – Councillor Bennett Sylvester 
 
According to visitor surveys 25% of people travelling to Rother Valley Country Park do 
so by public or sustainable transport while only 11% do so to Thrybergh Country Park. 
 
On the bus route map in Rotherham Interchange Rother Valley is on it Thrybergh is 
not. 
 
Can this be sorted but also given the X78 routes connectivity to major interchanges 
and deprived communities across South Yorkshire what is being done to encourage 
more usage of the bus route to Thrybergh Country Park?  
 
Councillor 6 – Councillor Atkin 
When buses are diverted, as they are at moment in Wath, why can passengers not 
get off at stops on diverted route? 
 

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Transport Advisory Group
Briefing

17th May, 2023

P
age 15
A

genda Item
 8



Agenda
• Update since February meeting
• Current government position
• Capital schemes in / nearing delivery
• Ongoing revenue activity
• Forward look

P
age 16



Since last meeting…
• Sheffield Clean Air Zone went live 27th Feb
• Broom Road and Wath to Manvers cycleways 
schemes into construction

• All of RMBC TCF programme received FBC 
approval

• Successful bids –
– A.6022 Road Safety Fund

P
age 17



Current government position
• Key objectives –

– driving growth and productivity
– decarbonising transport

• including quantifiable carbon reduction
– levelling up services and areas

• Primary focus in local transport remains active travel and 
buses – all Govt funded schemes now expected to contribute

• Bus recovery grant and £2 fare cap extended
– both expire end June ‘23

• LTP4 guidance & development

P
age 18



RMBC capital schemes in 
delivery
• Broom Road cycleways

– Mar ‘23 – Jan ‘24
• Wath to Manvers cycleway

– Apr ’23 – Jul ‘23
• Sheffield Road cycleways

– May ’23 – Jul ‘24
• Rotherham – Maltby bus corridor

– May ‘23 – Feb ‘24 

P
age 19



RMBC capital schemes to 
commence delivery 2023
• The Whins / Cinder Bridge Road passing bay

– Summer ’23 forecast commencement
• Morthern Rd crossing at Wickersley R’about

– Summer ’23 forecast commencement
• Upper Wortley Road crossing at Gt Parks Rd

– Summer ’23 forecast commencement

P
age 20



RMBC capital schemes to 
commence delivery 2023
• Local Neighbourhood & Road Safety tranche 1

– Schemes approved in 6 of 13 wards
– Remainder subject to ongoing engagement

• A.6022 Safer Roads Fund scheme
• Bus corridor hotspots work

– At earliest stage, potential projects to be identified in 
liaison with SYMCA and bus operators.

P
age 21



Ongoing revenue activity
– Cycle hub
– Active Travel Officer schools work
– Schools road safety training
– Development of active travel links to Mainline Station
– Commencement and early engagement regarding 
City Region Sustainable Transport Settlement 
schemes

P
age 22



City Region Sustainable 
Transport Settlement
• £46.6 million capital investment to 26-27
• Public transport, walking and cycling 
improvements leading into Rotherham town 
centre

• Contribution to two new stations
– Rotherham Mainline
– Waverley

P
age 23



Schemes in development
- City Region Sustainable Transport Settlement

2

4

5

7

8 9
10

11

12

6

A

B

3

D

13

C

E

CRSTS

❷ Waverley station
❸ Broom Road cycleways extension
❹ Fitzwilliam Road bus & cycle improvement
❺ St Ann’s Roundabout junction improvement
❻ Ickles Roundabout junction improvement
❼ Eastwood & Herringthorpe LTN
❽ Stag Inn junction improvement
❾ Wickerlsey Road bus & cycle improvement
❿ Moorgate LTN
⓫ Brecks & Wickersley LTN
⓬ Worrygoose Roundabout improvement
⓭ Maltby LTN

Selected other schemes
Ⓐ Sheffield Road phase 2 (TCF)
Ⓑ Sheffield Road phase 3 (TCF)
Ⓒ Frederick Street (TCF)
Ⓓ Broom Road cycleways
    (ATF, CRSTS contribution)
Ⓔ Corporation Street (LUF)

◌ Selected tranche 1 LNRS areas

P
age 24



Integrated Mainline & Tram Train 
Station
• £1m CRSTS to develop Outline Business 
Case
– station & tram train stop design, timetable 
capacity analysis and modelling work 

• £10m Town Fund investment to acquire land
• Station masterplan currently being prepared
• OBC programme for completion March 24 

P
age 25



Looking further forward
• Local Neighbourhood & Road Safety tranche 2

– Members’ feedback to be invited from the Summer
• Eastwood footbridges improvement
• Junction 33 services – construction commencement mid ‘23
• First CRSTS Strategic Outline Cases ready late summer ‘23
• Local Transport Plan refresh

– For finalisation from Summer ‘24
• Initial announcement of CRSTS2

– Potential significant funding opportunity after 26-27

P
age 26



Any questions? P
age 27



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 28


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the previous meeting held on 1st February, 2023
	4 Questions on Transport Issues
	8 RMBC Transportation Unit - Updates

